WEST CENTRAL COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT #235 BOARD OF EDUCATION PUBLIC HEARING FOR FY22 DISTRICT BUDGET

Wednesday, September 22, 2021 5:30 p.m. West Central Elementary Cafeteria

* Per Governor Pritzker's Executive Order 2021-20 (COVID-19 Executive Order No. 87), masks are required for all who attend in person.

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Comments from Public Regarding FY22 District Budget
- 4. Adjournment

WEST CENTRAL COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT #235 REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

Wednesday, September 22, 2021 6:00 p.m. West Central Elementary Cafeteria

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Good News Items
 - West Central Middle School Softball team won the Regional Championship game!
- 5. Approve Agenda Items (Additions/Deletions)
- 6. Comments from the Public
- 7. Consent Agenda
 - A. Minutes
 - 1. Regular Meeting, August 18, 2021 (Enclosure)
 - 2. Closed Session, August 18, 2021 (Enclosure)
 - 3. Special Meeting, August 23, 2021 (Enclosure)

- B. Financial Activity
 - 1. Consider Payment of Bills (Enclosure)
 - 2. Consider Approval of Activity Accounts (Enclosures)
 - 3. Consider Approval of Treasurer's Report (Enclosure)
- 8. Discussion Items
 - A. Sixth Day Enrollment Update (Enclosures)
 - B. Senate Bill 818 Comprehensive Sexual Health Education
 - C. Establishment of a Varsity Club
- 9. Reports
 - A. Principals' Report (Enclosures)
 - 1. West Central Elementary
 - 2. West Central Middle School
 - 3. West Central High School
 - B. Technology Report Mrs. Frakes/Mr. Alexander
 - C. Special Education Report Miss Nelson (Enclosure)
 - D. Athletic Director's Report Mr. Zaiser (Enclosure)
 - E. Administrator and Teacher Salary and Benefit Report 2020-2021 School Year (Enclosure)
- 10. Action
 - A. Consider Approval of Recommendation to Continue Elementary After School Assistance Program
 - B. Consider Approval of Recommendation to Pay Stipends for SIP Team Members
 - C. Consider Approval of Recommendation to Pay Stipends for RtI Members
 - D. Consider Approval of FY22 District Budget
 - E. Consider Approval of Agreement to Use Tombstone Bowl of Monmouth, IL as Bowling Facility for WCHS Bowling Team
 - F. Consider Approval of Proposed Board Policy Revisions Second Reading
 - 1. Policy 1:10 School District Legal Status
 - 2. Policy 1:20 District Organization, Operations, and Cooperative Agreements
 - 3. Policy 1:30 School District Philosophy
 - 4. Policy 2:10 School District Governance
 - 5. Policy 2:30 District Elections
 - 6. Policy 2:130 Board-Superintendent Relationship
 - 7. Policy 2:150 Committees
 - 8. Policy 2:240 Board Policy Development
 - 9. Policy 2:120-E1 Exhibit Guidelines for Serving as a Mentor to a New Board of Education Member
 - 10. Policy 2:120-E2 Exhibit Website Listing of Development and Training Completed by Board Members
 - 11. Policy 2:220-E4 Exhibit Open Meeting Minutes
 - 12. Policy 2:220-E7 Exhibit Access to Closed Meeting Minutes and Verbatim Recordings
 - 13. Policy 2:240-E1 Exhibit PRESS Issue Updates
 - 14. Policy 2:240-E2 Exhibit Developing Local Policy
 - 15. Policy 3:30 Chain of Command
 - 16. Policy 5:10 Equal Employment Opportunity and Minority Recruitment
 - 17. Policy 5:20 Workplace Harassment Prohibited

- 18. Policy 6:100 Using Animals in the Educational Program
- 19. Policy 6:145 Migrant Students
- 20. Policy 6:160 English Learners
- 21. Policy 6:170 Title I Programs
- 22. Policy 6:235 Access to Electronic Networks
- 23. Policy 6:255 Assemblies and Ceremonies
- 24. Policy 6:260 Complaints About Curriculum, Instructional Materials, and Programs
- 25. Policy 7:220 Bus Conduct
- 26. Policy 7:230 Misconduct by Students with Disabilities
- 27. Policy 7:280 Communicable and Chronic Infectious Disease
- 28. Policy 8:90 Parent Organizations
- G. Consider Approval of WCES School-wide Title I Plan (Enclosure)
- H. Consider Approval of WCMS School-wide Title I Plan
- I. Consider Approval of WCHS Choir Trip to Chicago, IL (Enclosure)
- J. Consider Approval of WCHS FFA Trip to Attend the National FFA Convention in Indianapolis, IN (Enclosure)
- K. Consider Approval to Purchase Activity Bus (Enclosure)
- L. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Recommendation from the Board Facilities Naming Ad Hoc Committee
- M. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding 2021-2022 Reopening Plan
- N. Discussion and Possible Action on Use of e-Learning Days as Emergency Days and to Set a Public Hearing Date for the Purpose of Adopting a Resolution in Order to Utilize e-Learning Days as Emergency Days
- O. Consider Approval to Submit a School Maintenance Grant Application Using the Replacement of the Sanitary Sewage Forced Main Piping Life/Safety Amendment as the Basis for Matching Funds
- 11. Future Agenda Items
- 12. Closed Session A Closed Session will be held pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act to discuss the following subjects:
 - A. The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.
 - B. Student discipline.
 - C. Collective negotiating matters between the school board and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.
 - D. The placement of individual students in special education programs and other matters relating to individual students.

13. Action

- A. Retirements/Leaves/Resignation
 - 1. Resignation: Richard Clifton, District Associate (Enclosure)
- B. Transfers
- C. Employment
 - 1. Rhonda Blender, WCES Part-time Title I Associate (Enclosure)
 - 2. Tiffany Byers, Bus Driver (Enclosure)

- 3. Sheila Still, Van Driver (Enclosure)
- 4. Brian Kreps, Bus Driver (Enclosure)
- 5. John Martinez, District Custodian (Enclosure)
- D. Extracurricular
 - 1. Resignation: Ryan Muegge, WCHS Yearbook Advisor (Enclosure)
 - 2. Resignation: Jessica Booton, WCMS Girls' Track Coach (Enclosure)
 - 3. Resignation: Andy Lewis, WCMS 8th Grade Boys' Coach (Enclosure)
 - 4. Resignation: Adam Boyle, WCHS Senior Class Sponsor (Enclosure)
 - 5. Resignation: Danna Cory, WCHS Sophomore Class Sponsor (Enclosure)
 - 6. Employment: Tyler Klossing, WCHS Head Girls' Basketball Coach (Enclosures)
 - 7. Employment: Emilee Roarke, WCMS 7th Grade Girls' Basketball Coach
 - 8. Employment: Steve Lumbeck, WCHS Assistant Football Coach (Enclosure)
 - 9. Employment: Carmen Bizarri, WCHS Yearbook Advisor (Enclosure)
 - 10. Employment: Danna Cory, WCHS Permanent Freshman Class Sponsor (Enclosure)
 - 11. Employment: Jacob Pipis, WCHS Rotating Freshman Class Sponsor (Enclosure)
 - 12. Employment: Jackie Biggs, WCHS Permanent Sophomore Class Sponsor (Enclosure)
 - 13. Employment: Carmen Bizarri, WCHS Rotating Sophomore Class Sponsor (Enclosure)
 - 14. Employment: Adam Boyle, WCHS Permanent Junior Class Sponsor (Enclosure)
 - 15. Employment: Ben Alexander, WCHS Rotating Junior Class Sponsor (Enclosures)
 - 16. Employment: Tiffany Ouellette, WCHS Permanent Senior Class Sponsor (Enclosure)
 - 17. Employment: Michael Holloran, WCHS Rotating Senior Class Sponsor (Enclosure)
 - 18. Employment: Michael Holloran, Volunteer E-Sports Coach (Enclosure)
 - 19. Employment: Stacie Anderson, Allison Harden, Gina Johnson, Laura Lewis, Julie Ricketts, Jessica Winters, and Karri Wallace as WCES After School Homework Assistance
 - 20. Employment: Judy Kelly, Laura Lewis, and Kristi Lumbeck as WCES RtI Team Members
 - 21. Employment: Jenny Ford, Emily Klossing, Laura Lewis, Kristi Lumbeck, Julie Ricketts, Patricia Thompson, and Jessica Winters, as WCES SIP Team Members
 - 22. Employment: Danna Cory, Natalie Ensminger, Byron Helt, Jeremy Hennings, Lisa Lox and Teresa Stevenson as WCMS SIP Team Members
 - 23. Employment: Jackie Biggs, Adam Boyle, Robert Fleming, Karen Gall, Tiffany Ouellette, and Tom Williams as WCHS SIP Team Members
- E. Consider Approval to Pay Jackie Biggs Overload Pay to Teach One Section of Consumer Education
- F. Consider Approval to Pay Adam Boyle Overload Pay to Teach One Section of Consumer Education
- G. Consider Approval of Extended Contract for Tiffany Ouellette to Work Five Days Before School Starts and Five Days After School Ends at Her Per Diem Rate
- 14. Future Meeting Dates and Time

Wednesday, October 20, 2021, 6:00 p.m. - West Central Elementary Cafeteria

15. Adjournment